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Malave, Erin

From: Joyce Lord [jlord@robbinsequitas.com]

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 5:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Accurate Labs , Inc. - Corporate Formation: Document # P09000086626

e

Please change the FEI/EIN Number to:
27-1148150
Thank you.

should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Joyce E. Lord, FRP
Paralegal to John J. Kozak, Esq.; and
Dennis A. Creed, Esq.

Pinkard, Lynch, and Robbins, P.A,
Lawyers and Counsellors

2639 Dr. MLK Jr. St. North

St. Petersburg, FL 33704

Phone: (727) B22-8696

Fax: (727)471-0616
jlord@robbinsequitas.com
www.robbinsequitas.com

Nothing contained herein shall constitute a written amendment to any written or oral agreement. The information
contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. it is intended anly for the use
of the person{s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, and destroy all copies of the original message.
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